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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 21, 2009 1:13 PM

To: ‘Osvaldo Blanco'

Subject: RE: CHANGE OF FISICAL AND MAILING ADDRESS

L06000025963

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate secticn for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Osvaldo Blanco [mailto:oblanco@tfgtransport.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 12:58 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Olsvaldo Blanco

Subject: CHANGE OF FISICAL AND MAILING ADDRESS

PLEASE | NEED A CHANGE CF FISICAL ADDRESS FROM : 16850 NORTH BAY ROAD # 1711, SUNNY ISLESFL.
33160

TO NEWADDRESS : 3535 SOUTH OCEAN DRIVE # 402 , HOLLYWOOQD , FL.
33019

PLEASE WE NEED MAILING ADDRESS BE CHANGE FROM; 16850 NORTH BAY ROAD # 1711 SUNNY ISLES
FL.33180

TO NEW MAILING ADDRESS : 3832 MIDDLE CHESHIRE ROAD CANANDAIGUA |, NY
14424

THANK YOU
ELTON MIRFAK LLC
DOCUMENT # L 06000025263
FILED MARCH 10 2006
PHONE 305 218 8930 ‘
EMAIL OBLANCO@TFGTRANSPORT.COM
12/21/09
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